

**Paul Barber**  
www.SometimesComic.com

12407 Eagle Pointe Lane  
Little Rock, Arkansas 72211

PaulBarber@SometimesComic.com  
cell: 520.251.8561

Recent graduate of a highly regarded college of design and computer animation. Experienced with multiple work-study and internship opportunities. Excellent training in 3D background design. Work experience in improving warehouse functioning and management for company shipping DVDs to top tier companies.

---

**Education:**

2005 – 2008: The Art Center Design College, Tucson, AZ  
Bachelors Degree in Fine Arts: Animation  
Minor in Art History and Photography

---

**Skills:**

<u>General</u>	<u>Animation</u>	<u>Media/Design</u>
InDesign	Maya	Digital Photography
Illustrator	Flip Book	Darkroom Photography
Photoshop	Flash	Perspective/Anatomy
Fireworks	Monkey Jam	Sculpty/Maquette
Quark Xpress	Modeling	Graphic Design
Image Ready	Script Writing	Color Theory/2D Design
Dreamweaver	Treatments	
Freehand		
After Effects/Premier		

---

**Experience:**

2008: Internships and Work Study  
Museum of Contemporary Art, Tucson, AZ  
Intern: Provided Education to the daily visitors of the museum.  
Assisted in Curating the DRAWN exhibit.  
Participated in the Hillary Meehan street performance

The Art Center Design College

Lab Monitor: Provided assistance to newer students on using Maya.  
Mentored other students and provided project feedback.  
Instructor- Summer Teen Camp sponsored through College.

2007 – 2008: Tucson Fire Department, Tucson, AZ  
Project Co-ordinator: Compiled/formatted production bible.  
Kept team on task, ensured completion of project on time.  
Implemented and kept clean file management system.  
Edited After Effects movie and developed timing for project.  
Added Color to 95% of the final animation.

2004 – 2005: Ariztical Entertainment, Tucson, AZ  
Head of Shipping: Managed three separate warehouses.  
Implemented an automated process for remote shipping.  
Transcribed movies for foreign distribution.  
Wrote film synopsizes for advertising and DVD packaging.

---

### **Awards and Honors:**

2008: Board of Trustees Scholarship, The Art Center Design College

---

### **Fine Art/Photography Exhibitions:**

2008: Group Exhibition, "Vision Finders"  
2008: Group Exhibition, "One Night Only"  
2007: Group Exhibition, "The Art Center Downtown"  
2006: Group Exhibition, "Ward 6 Office: Representations of Tucson"  
2005 – 2008: Juried Exhibition, "The Art Center Design College Student Gallery"

---

### **Miscellaneous Skills:**

Stage Acting: The Sound of Music, Friends Forever  
Singing: Twelve years Church Choir, Two years Rockband  
Prose/Poetry: Five published literary pieces.  
Data Entry: Seventy words per minute.

**Online Portfolio: [www.SometimesComic.com](http://www.SometimesComic.com)**